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The City Hall (1914) in Woodburn is a concrete block construction with wood
frame, two stories in height on a high basement. The principal facade and end walls
are faced wigmi ff-colored pressed brick and cast stone trim. It is a straightfor-
ward volume/ Tts“simple historicism, ultimately, to the Renaissance palazzo. It oc-
cupies two corner lots at First and Lincoln Streets. The site measures 100 x 100 feet.
The building is rectangular in plan, and its major frontage is on First Street. The
principal facade is organized into nine bays, the outer two of which, at either end,
are contained in shallow projecting sections. Fenestration of the high basement and
first story is trabeated. Square windows of the basement rest on a short stone base
course. Windows of the first story have sills, but no fiamements. Second story win-
dows, fitted with double-hung sash, as are all window openings, are surmounted by seg-
mental arched transoms and bold segmental arched lintels of cast stone which are nearly
flush with the wall plane. The wall is embellished with a belt conice at the top of
the basement story and a smaller string course which, toéether with a widely projecting
metal cornice at the top of the wall, forms the building's entablature. A short stuc-
coed parapet rising above the crowning cornice has curvilinear sections above outer end
pavilions and the central three bays. Originally, the latter section of the parapet
bore the words "City Hall." The entrance, located in the southerly end "pavilion," is
sheltered by a raised single-story brick porch with segmental-arched portal and entab-
lature and parapet treatment identical to that of the building. In the curvilinear par-
apet of the porch also were to be found the words "City Wa]l."

On the southerly end of the main block is a firehouse wing of two wide bays,
equal in height to the main volume, but set back from the principal facade. In the
wing, too, facade organization was formal. Fire engines once entered and exited through
two tall portals with double-leaf doors and three-light transoms under segmental arches.
Windows of the upper story, or dormitory level, are trabeated and are grouped under tran
soms in two tripartite arrangements. :

The building has been so little altered, externa]]J, that the only modification
of consequence is the revision in later years in which the firehouse portals were made
into a single opening, the arches bricked in, and an overhead door installed. The
"City Hall" legends were removed, apparently, after the QUilding was vacated by the
City in 1977. The face brick has been somewhat damaged in one section of the facade
where rain water has been running down the wall instead of a downspout. Though it may
be in need of a general exterior cleaning, the building is in sound condition, and it
is considered to have strong potential for rehabilitatioi and adaptive use. It is fav-
orably situated at the northerly end of Woodburn's original business district which
parallels the railroad, a little over a block to the east of the site. Today, the old
City Hall opposes a federal post office building of rece@t vintage across First Street.
The two buildings, though widely divergent in date and style, are nonetheless mutually
supportive examples of public architecture in the commercial core.

Current owners of the former City Hall are consideﬁing?commercia] adaptive use
scheme which would preserve the entry stairhall and second story council chamber, with
its beamed ceiling, and would leave the three finished exterior elevations wholly intact
Restoration of the firehouse portals is being contemplated as part of the scheme.

Access to the first floor is gained by a broad staircase. In the hallway of the

main level a sky-lighted stairwell provides access to basement and second stories. On
T(Oont'inued)
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the first floor there were offices on both sides of the hall and restrooms next to

the stairwell. For the most part, first story office spaces have been subdivided and
renovated over the years, but there are still two small vaults, in which second-hand
Mosler vault doors were installed in 1914, some intact picture moldings, and two chim-
neys for stoves which apparently augmented the steam radiators. Above the first floor
offices was additional office space and, at the northerly end, the council chamber,
which has been slightly subdivided to provide food service. The second story of the
firehouse wing was dormitory space, but the slide pole is no longer in place. Also

at this level are a kitchen and lavatories and a hose tower originally surmounted by
the fire bell. The basement housed a jail, an office, boiler room, and storage areas.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The 01d Woodburn City Hall, a simple, but nontheless suitably imposing public
building of academic inspiration is significant to Woodburn as the seat of municipal
government for over sixty years--from October 1914 to January 1977. It was designed by
Salem architect George M. Post, who had designed a similarly academic Carnegie Library
in Salem in 1912, making use of the same kind of buff pressed brick facing material. In
1918 Post moved to Portland and was for a time associated with the well-known firm of

Whitehouse and Fouilhoux. Post at one time served as Secretary of the State Architect
Examining Board.

The Woodburn City Hall project was financed by municipal bonds, which did not provide
adequate funds to complete the heating for the second floor. This upper floor included
an Assembly Hall used at first by the public school across First Street as a play area,
and two offices that were leased out by the city. Eventually, City offices filled the
building, and the Assembly Hall became the Council Chamber, although it was designed to
be used for other community purposes as well. Woodburn was founded as a railroad town
on the main line of what is now the Southern Pacific Railroad. For some years, it was
also served by the interurban Oregon Electric Railway. Front Street, along the rail-
road tracks, was the main business street. Major Woodburn industries in 1914 included
a flouring mill, creamery, sawmill, foundry , and the Phez Fruit Juice Company, which
processed loganberries. Growth of the community continued with the addition of canneries,
and, more recently, the town's population doubled overnight with the development of the
Woodburn Senior Estates. The city had outgrown both its City Hall and its Library, and
new buildings were built down First and Segond street to the southeast. The West Side
School which once stood across the street/th@Mold City Hall was replaced in recent years
by a new federal Post Office, and business has shifted from Front to First Street.
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Lots 7 and 8 of Block 2, Addition "B" to the City of Woodburn, Marion County,
Oregon.
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